

Spencer M Brandkamp
306 Summerwood Ct
Rogers, AR 72758

Thank you for reviewing my resume.

I am seeking a permanent or retained outsource position as a Creative Director, Brand Manager or Project Manager. I have 11 years of experience in brand management, graphic design for print, video and internet as well as event planning and promotions.

I am prolific with the Adobe Suite and proficient with project management software (such as Sugar CRM), Final Cut, Microsoft Office, HTML, PHP and most other industry standard software and languages used in marketing and design. My management experience includes both projects and personnel; dealing with product development, identity, collateral design and marketing strategy.

Thank you again and feel free to review my portfolio at www.spencerbrandkamp.com.

My best regards,

Spencer Brandkamp

Spencer M Brandkamp
306 Summerwood Ct
Rogers, AR 72758
479.200.8855
mail@spencerbrandkamp.com

EXPERTISE

11 years in Brand Management, Graphic Design, Internet Technologies, Project Management, Event Planning and Promotions. Proficient in all industry software.

EXPERIENCE

July 2008 - February 2009

Marketing Director : Forever Green Art Rogers Arkansas
Managed Brand
Developed Retail Level Sales
Redesigned Library of Sales and Marketing Collateral

September 2005 - May 2008

Creative Director : Assembled Products Corp Rogers Arkansas
Managed the Development, Design and Production of all Public Documents,
Marketing Materials, Web, Packaging, Trade Shows and more.
Provided Marketing Support for Domestic and International Sales in 6 Languages.
Managed Staff of Designers and Translators.

March 2002 - May 2004

Art Director / Promotions Director : CITGO Racing Series Nashville
Overhauled Existing Network of Web Services.
Managed Design and Web for both Company and Clients.
Developed 'CITGO Bracket Racing Series' - Nations Leading Sportsman Drag Racing Series.

March 2000 - March 2002

Marketing Director : Your Total Fitness Shop Inc Fayetteville Arkansas
Created Franchise Identity
Designed and Produced all Retail and Marketing Materials
Formed Long Term Sales & Market Strategies – Increasing small item sales 220% in first year.

EDUCATION

Aug 1994 - May 1999

Architecture : University of Arkansas, School of Architecture Fayetteville
Studies included Design Theory, Architectural Design, Art, Rendering
and Photography.

REFERENCES

| | |
|---|--------------|
| Chip Beard - National Sales Director, Spray Master Tech | 479-246-6428 |
| Don Schaap - Chief Executive, Pinnacle Health Care | 479-899-4466 |
| Al Davis - President, Forever Green Art | 949-584-9494 |
| Ladonna Meredith - Dir of Development, Arkansas Support Network | 479-644-1339 |

ACTIVITIES

Board of Directors – Let's Bring Them Home, Advocates for the Missing (www.letsbringthemhome.org)

A **Graphic Portfolio** can be viewed at www.spencerbrandkamp.com